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Question: Will a work plan be required? 
 
Answer: A work plan is not required but if there are updates or changes to your 
NWD/ADRC implementation from last year please submit in an attachment. 
 
Question: Do we need new letters of support?   
 
Answer: Letters of support are not required.  However, if the applicant has identified any 
new additional partners which have not been previously indentified it is recommended 
that they submit with their applications.  
 
Question: Is “Sec 2405” mentioned in the Statutory Authority section of the RFP (page 
2 of 27) refers to the ACA? 
 
Answer: Sec 2405 does refer to ACA and authority to fund ADRCs.   However, for this 
specific funding opportunity, no ACA funds are being used.  All the funds to support this 
Funding Opportunity are ACL Discretionary dollars. 

Question: Are we supposed to include all the elements listed on pages 14/15 of the 
announcement? It asks for a problem statement and an intervention. For some of the 
other elements (evaluation, dissemination,) it gives the option to include only if there 
has been a significant change. 

Answer: Yes. Problem Statement, Goal(s) and Objective and Proposed Intervention are 
all required elements. 

Question: The grant instructions state that the summary abstract is to be single-
spaced, with a one-page limitation and font size of no less than 11 point.  However, the 
Summary/Abstract instructions that accompany the funding opportunity announcement 
for this grant on the ACL website provide that the summary/abstract must be 265 words 
or less, double-spaced and with a font size of no less than 11 point. Is it single spaced 
or double? 
 

Answer: You may submit single spaced summary abstracts. 


